
 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting – May 8, 2023 

5:30 PM 
Agenda 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

RECOGNITION 

1. MSBOA Teacher of the Year – Rebecca Kilgore 
2. Odyssey of the Mind 

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA 

1. KISD Budgets 
2. Approval of Minutes from the April 17 meeting 
3. Presentation of bills in the amount of $10,240,324.84 

REPORTS 

1. Student Representative 
2. Collaborative Team Reports  

a.  – Elementary 
b.  – Secondary 

3. Committee Reports 
a.  -Policy 
b. - Curriculum 

4. Summer Learning Report 
5. Retirement Report 
6. KISD Board 
7. OAK Construction Update 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Certified Staff 
2. Roguewood Power Easement 
3. 1st reading policy – board operating procedures 
4. Chromebook Purchase 
5. 2023 Graduates 

a. RHS  
b. River Valley Academy 
c. Rockford Adult Education  

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Spring Policy Updates – 2nd reading 

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS 

ADJOURNMENT 





Finance Department 
Michael A. Cuneo, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews. 

  Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Michael A. Cuneo, Assistant Superintendent of Finance 

Date:  May 2, 2023 

Subject:  Resolution – Support for Kent ISD Budget   

 
 Attached is the Kent ISD Budget Resolution in support of their proposed budget.  
 
Please note, the annual approval of the Kent ISD operational budgets is included in the consent agenda 
during the May 8, 2023 board meeting as it has been done in the past. Section 624 of the Revised school 
Code requires that each district will adopt a board resolution expressing support for or disapproval of 
the proposed intermediate school district budget. Because this is a routine item approved annually, 
there is no need for a roll call vote even though there is a resolution. We will use the consent mover and 
supporter on the resolution.   
 
The recommendation is to approve the KISD 2023‐2024 budget.  
 
 
MAC:kj  
Attachment 



























































































Meeting Minutes - Regular Meeting 
April 13, 2023 

Date | time Monday –April 17, 2023 | 5:30 p.m. 
Location Administration Boardroom 

Meeting called to order with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Kelley Freridge, Barbara Helms, Jarrod Folsom, Christie Ramsey 
Regrets:  Jake Himmelspach and Nick Reichenbach 
Student representative:  Olivia Bommarito 
Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Mike Cuneo, Korie Wilson-Crawford, Mindy Duba, Lisa 
Jacobs, Jodi Nester. 

Adoption of Agenda 

A motion was made by Kelley Freridge to approve the agenda as presented.  Support by Christie Ramsey.  
The motion passed unanimously. 

Recognition 

A video was played honoring the Middle School Students of the Month for April of 2023. 
 
The Rockford High School Girls’ Basketball team were each given a certificate and recognized for their State 
Championship. 
 
The Rockford High School Girls’ Gymnastics team were each given a certificate and recognized for their State 
Championship. 
 

Rockford High School State Championship Diver Julian Cardenas was presented with a certificate of 
recognition for his State Championship. 

Consent Agenda 

Tricia Anderson made a motion, supported by Kelley Freridge approving the following consent agenda items.  
The motion carried unanimously. 

• Spring Coaches 
• Approval of Minutes from the March 13, 2023 meeting 
• Presentation of bills in the amount of $14,972,876.24 
• REF Memo of Understanding 
 

Reports 

Student Representative Report 
Olivia Bommarito introduced Camille Dahlke who will serve as the student representative to the board for 
the 2023-2024 school year.  Olivia gave an update on Prom details and talked about the Relay for life bake 
sale happening at the High School during lunches.  She also gave a blood drive update. 



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
April 13, 2023 

 

Collaborative Team Reports 
Kyle Avink (Crestwood Elementary Principal) and Dr. Kelly Amshey (Rockford Freshman Center Principal) 
reported on what has been happening at RPS.   Elementary – Spring Carnival-type events are coming up.  
The Crestwood 5th grade is participating in a week of Museum school.  The Kindergarten screening process 
is continuing and the lottery process for Spanish Immersion is also underway.  There is quite a bit of testing 
that is coming up for Elementary students.   

Secondary – Dr. Kelly Amshey talked about testing that is happening at the Secondary levels.  PSAT, SAT, 
WorkKeys and MSTEP are all taking place.  The testing is a huge task for the testing coordinators.  Prom is 
coming up and is being held at the Frederick Meijer Gardens.    Rockford High School is hosting a job fair on 
May 2, 2023, with over 20 employers present.  North Rockford Middle School student Brady B has qualified 
for the National Spelling Bee in Washington D.C.  The Rockford Quiz Bowl team had a successful year.  The 
River Valley students earned a lunch from the Corner Bar for their efforts in the classroom. 

Committee Reports 
Board Trustee Christie Ramsey discussed the Policy Committee meeting that took place on April 11, 2023.  
There were fifteen suggested changes.  The committee was asked to review public participation and has 
recommended no changes at this time.     

Orchestra Report 
Rockford Public Schools Orchestra Teachers gave a presentation highlighting the Orchestra program.  The 
program has grown substantially in the past few years. 
 

New Elementary Report 
Dr. Steve Matthews explained the process for the naming of the new Elementary School that will open in the 
fall of 2024.  A rendering of the building was shown.  There will be more information given at each board 
meeting.  There are committees that are meeting at least monthly regarding the new building.  Assistant 
Superintendent Mike Cuneo updated that redistricting will take place prior to the opening of the new 
school.  Assistant Superintendent Korie Wilson Crawford presented a list of tasks that the Human Resources 
committee will work on together.  Much of the Human Resources work will need to be done after the 
attendance boundaries have been determined.  Assistant Superintendent Mike Ramm and Executive 
Director of Community Services Lisa Jacobs gave curriculum updates and talked about the design of the 
building including extended learning areas and outdoor education opportunities.     

 

New Business 

Crestwood Elementary Administrator Recommendation  
Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources Korie Wilson-Crawford explained the process of hiring a 
new Principal for Crestwood Elementary due to a mid-year departure.  The recommendation is to hire Kyle 
Avink who is currently serving as Interim Principal, Kyle Avink.  Motion to approve Kelley Freridge with 
support by Christie Ramsey.  Ms. Wilson gave some background information about Mr. Avink.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  Mr. Avink addressed the Board of Education thanking them for the opportunity to 
serve as Principal of Crestwood Elementary.  

Staff Appreciation Resolution  



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
April 13, 2023 

Superintendent Steve Matthews presented a staff appreciation resolution.  May 1st through 5th will be staff 
appreciation week with Tuesday, May 2nd, 2023 will be staff appreciation day.  Motion to approve by Christie 
Ramsey with support from Tricia Anderson.  Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

Spring Policy Update – First Reading 

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources Korie Wilson-Crawford explained the policy update process 
and presented policies to the board of education for a first reading.  The second reading will take place during 
the May 8, 2023 Board Meeting.   

Tenure Teacher Approval 
Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources Korie Wilson-Crawford explained the Michigan Teacher 
Tenure process and presented a list of Rockford Public Schools Teachers who are eligible for Tenure.  
Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support from Tricia Anderson.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Bond Ratifying Resolution 

Assistant Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo introduced Ian Koffler from Thrun Law Firm to present 
information to the Board of Education regarding bonds.  A Bond Ratifying Resolution was presented to the 
board for approval. Motion to approve by Christie Ramsey with support from Kelley Freridge.  The motion 
passed unanimously with a roll call vote. 

Asbestos Abatement 

Assistant Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo discussed the Asbestos abatement being presented for 
approval.  Motion to approve by Tricia Anderson with support from Kelley Freridge.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  

Baseball and Softball Excavation Bids 

Assistant Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo and Director of Facilities, Shawn Hayward discussed the 
Baseball and Softball excavation needs and bids.  A recommendation was made to move forward.  Motion to 
approve by Christie Ramsey with support from Tricia Anderson.  The motion passed unanimously. 

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

The following individuals addressed the Board of Education.  

Charles Curtis  Craig Ladyman Connie Mulders Jaclyn Jackson 

Mary Fountain  Sonia Andrews  Andrea Jacobsen   

Superintendent’s Remarks 
Dr. Steve Matthews discussed the Horror genre.  He will be reviewing processes. 

Adjournment 

President Folsom read parts of the public participation policy (0167.3) before adjourning the meeting at 7:20 
p.m. 

    
Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 



BOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  4/10/2023 5/1/2023

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 21 & 22 2,505,214.18
FOOD SERVICE 21 & 22 44,435.76
ATHLETIC FUND 21 & 22 18,889.03

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 21 & 22 2,568,538.97

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 260,626.82
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 554,250.28
STATE TAX                $ 126,339.83
TOTAL $ 941,216.93

$ 3,509,755.90

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 35,676.80
NVA/NATIONAL VISION   $
ADN ADMIN(DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $ 80,588.00
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 766,738.78
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 14,432.74
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 1,917,853.52 $ 2,815,289.84
                

GASOLINE: CR CARD  # $ 0.00

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY 25,889.65
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 104,783.48

PHONE SERVICE  CRD CARD # $
BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUEL$ 30,179.45 $ 160,852.58

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
HM RECEIVABLES CO LLC 310,623.29
KENT ISD-ITINERANTS 285,990.10

$ 596,613.39

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 7,082,511.71
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 414,875.61
SINKING FUND REG CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2019 BOND REG CKS 72,224.76
2019 BOND ACH CKS 2,105,240.99
2019 BOND CREDIT CARD 99,763.35
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 465,708.42
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 10,240,324.84































 
 

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING DISTRICT'S ELECTION REPRESENTATIVE 
 

[To be presented for discussion at a meeting any time after the 4:00 p.m. May 8, 2023 filing 
deadline and to be adopted on or after May 15, 2023 and filed with the Kent Intermediate 

School District Board Secretary on or before May 29, 2023] 
 
      , Michigan (the "District") 
 
 A meeting of the Board of Education of      , Michigan (the "Board"), was held in the       
School District, on the       day of      , 2023, at       o'clock in the  
 
 The meeting was called to order by____________________________________,  
 
 Present:    Members       
 
 Absent:     Members       
 
 The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ____________ and 
supported by Member _____________________: 
 
 WHEREAS: 
 
 1. The biennial election of the Board of Kent Intermediate School District (the 
"ISD") will be held on Monday, June 5, 2023; and 
 
 2. The members of the ISD Board will be elected by an electoral body composed of 
one (1) person designated by the Board of each of the Constituent School Districts; and 
 
 3. In accordance with Section 614(2) of the Revised School Code [MCL 
380.614(2)], this Board must now adopt a resolution which designates its representative to the 
electoral body and direct said representative to vote on behalf of this Board for the specific 
candidates this Board supports for each position to be filled on the ISD Board, at least on the first 
ballot taken by the electoral body. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 1. This Board does hereby approve the designation of ___________ as the 
representative of this Board for the electoral body, which body will elect two candidates to the 
vacancies on the Kent ISD Board at 6:00 p.m. Monday, June 5, 2023 and ________ as an 
alternate representative in the event the designated representative is unable to attend.   
 
 2. The designated representative, or the alternate in the event of the absence of the 
designated representative, is further directed to cast two (2) votes on the first ballot on behalf of 
this Board for __________________________________________. 
 
 _______________________, Six-Year Term (July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2029) 
 ___________________________, Six-Year Term (July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2029) 
 



 3. The Secretary of this Board is hereby further directed to cause a certified copy of 
this resolution to be filed with the Secretary of the Kent ISD Board at or prior to the election of 
the ISD Board on Monday, June 5, 2023.  
 
 4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 
of this resolution by and the same are hereby rescinded. 
 
 Ayes:    Members       
 
 
 Nays:    Members       
 
 Motion declared adopted. 
 
 
      _______________________________  
      Secretary, Board of Education 
 
 The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of 
_____________, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 
resolution adopted by the Board at a  meeting held on _________________ , 2023, the original 
of which resolution is a part of the Board's minutes, and further certifies that notice of the 
meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended. 
 
 
      _______________________________  
      Secretary, Board of Education 
 
/ml 



Human Resources Department 
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Education 

From: Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: May 8, 2023 

Subject: 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR CERTIFIED STAFF EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 

Mary Claire Reynolds  Teacher – Band Director  High School                                                            

Madissen Vacha  Speech & Language Path  Lakes Elementary / Special Services            

Rebecca Dietz   Counselor    Freshman Center                                             

Cristine Blasky   Teacher    East Middle School 

                                      

 

 

  

   



Finance Department 
Michael A. Cuneo, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Michael A. Cuneo, Assistant Superintendent of Finance 

Date:  May 4, 2023 

Subject:  Consumer’s Easement – Roguewood Elementary 

Included in the design scope of the addition at Roguewood Elementary School is the relocation of the 

current Consumers Energy easement.   The current easement runs under the foundation of the addition 

being planned and needs to be relocated outside of that foundation.   Attached is a board resolution 

along with the corresponding paperwork from Consumers Energy which was reviewed by and approved 

by Thrun Law. 

This information will be reviewed in detail and recommended for approval at the Board of Education 

Meeting on May 8, 2028. 

 

 

MAC:kj 

Attachment 

  



 
 

Rockford Public Schools, Kent County, Michigan (the “District”). 
 
A regular meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board”) was held in the 

Administration Building, within the boundaries of the District, on the 8th day of May, 2023 at 5:30 
o’clock in the p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Jarrod Folsom, President. 

Present: Members Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Christie Ramsey, Jake Himmelspach, 
Tricia Anderson, Barbara Helms and Nick Reichenbach 

Absent: Members                                 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ___________________ 
and supported by Member ____________________: 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns real property located at 3900 Kroes Street, N.E. within the 
Township of Plainfield, Kent County, Michigan, bearing a parcel identification number of 41-10-
11-426-003 (the “District’s Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has received a request from Consumers Energy Company 
(“Consumers”) to obtain an easement to access the District’s Property to construct, operate 
maintain, inspect (including aerial patrol), survey, replace, reconstruct improve, remove, relocate, 
change the size of, enlarge, and protect a line of electric facilities, in, on, over, under, across, and 
through a portion of the District’s Property, as more fully described in the Easement for Electric 
Facilities attached hereto and made a part hereof as Attachment “1” (the “Easement Agreement”); 
and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Board determined that it would be in the best interests of the District to 
grant Consumers an easement based upon the terms and conditions contained in the Easement 
Agreement; and 
   
 WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize and direct Dr. Steve Matthews, the 
Superintendent of Schools of the District, or his designee, to execute the Easement Agreement, to 
make any revisions to the Easement Agreement not inconsistent with this resolution, and to grant 
the easement to Consumers, all of which shall be subject to review and approval by the District’s 
legal counsel. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The Board hereby grants an easement to Consumers based on the terms and 
conditions contained in the Easement Agreement. 

 
2. The Board authorizes and directs Dr. Steve Matthews, the Superintendent of 

Schools of the District, or his designee, to execute the Easement Agreement, to make any revisions 
to the Easement Agreement not inconsistent with this resolution, and to grant the easement to 
Consumers, all of which shall be subject to review and approval by the District’s legal counsel. 
  



 
 

2 

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 
 
 Ayes:     Members                                        
 
 
 Nays:     Members                                       
 
 Resolution declared adopted. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Education 
 
 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education, Rockford 
Public Schools, Kent County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and 
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeting, the original of which is part 
of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the Meeting was given to 
the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of Mi 

      _____________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Education 

GWV/ssw 

  



 
 

3 

ATTACHMENT “1” 

 

Easement for Electric Facilities 

(See attached) 



EASEMENT FOR ELECTRIC FACILITIES 

ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 – 3/2021   Page 1 of 4 
RFM – 1/27/2020 
10/29/2021 

 

Master Tract# ROW000916077647 

SAP# 1065590888 

Design# 11509603 

Agreement# MI00000070827 

 

 

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS, a Michigan school district, whose address is 350 North Main Street, Rockford, Michigan 49341 

(hereinafter “Owner”) 

 

for $1.00 and other good and valuable consideration [exempt from real estate transfer tax pursuant to MCLA 207.505(f) and 

from State real estate transfer tax pursuant to MCLA 207.526(f)] grants and warrants to 

 

CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY, a Michigan corporation, One Energy Plaza, Jackson, Michigan 49201 (hereinafter “Consumers”) 

 

a permanent easement to enter Owner’s land (hereinafter “Owner’s Land”) located in the Township of Plainfield, County of Kent, 

and State of Michigan as more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A to construct, operate, maintain, inspect (including 

aerial patrol), survey, replace, reconstruct, improve, remove, relocate, change the size of, enlarge, and protect a line or lines of 

electric facilities in, on, over, under, across, and through a portion of Owner's Land (hereinafter “Easement Area”) as more fully 

described in the attached Exhibit B, together with any pole structures, poles, or any combination of same, wires, cables, conduits, 

crossarms, braces, guys, anchors, transformers, electric control circuits and devices, location markers and signs, communication 

systems, utility lines, protective apparatus and all other equipment, appurtenances, associated fixtures, and facilities, whether 

above or below grade, useful or incidental to or for the operation or protection thereof, and to conduct such other activities as 

may be convenient in connection therewith as determined by Consumers for the purpose of transmitting and distributing 

electricity.  

 

Additional Work Space: In addition to the Easement rights granted herein, Owner further grants to Consumers, during initial 

construction and installation only, the right to temporarily use such additional work space reasonably required to construct said 

lines.  Said temporary work space shall abut the Easement Area, on either side, as required by construction.   

 

Access: Consumers shall have the right to unimpaired access to said line or lines, and the right of ingress and egress on, over, 

and through Owner’s Land for any and all purposes necessary, convenient, or incidental to the exercise by Consumers of the rights 

granted hereunder. 

 

Trees and Other Vegetation:  Owner shall not plant any trees within the Easement Area.  Consumers shall have the right from time 

to time hereafter to enter Owner’s Land to trim, cut down, and otherwise remove and control any trees, brush, roots, and other 

vegetation within the Easement Area.  Consumers shall have the right from time to time hereafter to enter Owner’s Land to trim, 

cut down, and otherwise remove and control any trees, brush, or other vegetation located outside of the Easement Area which 

are of such a height or are of such a species whose mature height that in falling directly to the ground could come into contact 

with or land directly above Consumers’ facilities. 

 

Buildings/Structures:  Owner agrees not to build, create, construct, or permit to be built, created, or constructed, any obstruction, 

building, septic system, drain field, fuel tank, pond, swimming pool, lake, pit, well, foundation, engineering works, installation or 

any other type of structure over, under, or on said Easement Area, whether temporary or permanent, natural or man-made, without 

a prior written agreement executed by Consumers’ Real Estate Department expressly allowing the aforementioned. 

 



ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 3/2021   Page 2 of 4 
RFM – 1/27/2020 
10/29/2021 
    

Ground Elevation:  Owner shall not materially alter the ground elevation within the Easement Area without a prior written 

agreement executed by Consumers Real Estate Department allowing said alteration. 

 

Exercise of Easement:  Consumers’ nonuse or limited use of this Easement shall not preclude Consumers’ later use of this 

Easement to its full extent. 

 

Ownership: Owner covenants with Consumers that they are the lawful fee simple owner of the aforesaid lands, and that they have 

the right and authority to make this grant, and that they will forever warrant and defend the title thereto against all claims 

whatsoever. 

 

Successors:  This Easement shall bind and benefit Owner’s and Consumers’ respective heirs, successors, lessees, licensees, and 

assigns. 

 

Counterparts: This Easement may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  It is not necessary that all parties execute any 

single counterpart if each party executes at least one counterpart. 

 

Date:                                                                                                          Owner: ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS, a Michigan  

                                                                                                                                school district  

 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                       Signature 

                                                                                                                    By: Dr. Steve Matthews                                                             

                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                    Its:                                                                                                

                                                                                                                       Print title 

 
 

Acknowledgment 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me in                                                                     County,                                , 

on                                                                               by Dr. Steve Matthews,                                             of Rockford Public Schools, a   

                                           Date                                                                                         Title                                                                

Michigan school district, on behalf of the school district. 
              

 

   

                                                                                        Notary Public 

   

 Print Name 

  County,   

 Acting in   County 

 My Commission expires:   

 

 

PROPERTY OWNERS MAIL        

SIGNED EASEMENT TO: 

 REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE USE 

ONLY 

Bonnie McPeak Prepared By: Return recorded instrument to: 

Consumers Energy Company Rebecca Hyatt 04/13/23 P24-720 Carrie J. Main, P24-720 

4000 Clay Avenue SW Consumers Energy Company Consumers Energy Company 

Grand Rapids, MI 49548 1945 W Parnall Rd 1945 W Parnall Rd  

 Jackson, MI 49201 

Revised By: Rebecca Hyatt 04/17/23 

Jackson, MI 49201 

 



ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 3/2021   Page 3 of 4 
RFM – 1/27/2020 
10/29/2021 
    

EXHIBIT A 

 

Owner’s Land 

 

 

Land situated in the Township of Plainfield, County of Kent, State of Michigan: 

 

Part of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 11, Town 8 North, Range 11 West, except the North 148.50 feet of the 

East 198.00 feet and except the South 699.00 feet of the East 259.00 feet.   

 

Also known as: 3900 Kroes Street NE, Rockford, Michigan 49341 

 

Parcel ID: 41-10-11-426-003 

 

 

  



ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 3/2021   Page 4 of 4 
RFM – 1/27/2020 
10/29/2021 
    

EXHIBIT B 

 

Easement Area 

 

 

A 12.00-foot-wide strip of land, being 6.00 feet on each side of the centerline of the line constructed on Owner's Land, the 

centerline to be located approximately as shown in the attached drawing.  

  

 

 
 

 

 

 



Finance Department 
Michael A. Cuneo, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To:  Dr. Steve Matthews, 

  Superintendent of Schools 

From:  Michael A. Cuneo, Assistant Superintendent of Finance 

Date:  May 3, 2023 

Subject:  Refresh Chromebooks Inventory 

The district needs to refresh the Chromebook inventory for secondary students due to regular wear and 
tear of the devices.    

This will be presented for approval during the board meeting on May 8, 2023.  I recommend purchase of 
the Chromebooks in the amount of $60,600 from Presidio with REMC pricing.  This expense will be 
covered by 2019 bond technology dollars. 

 

MAC:kj 

Attachment 



Summer 23 Chromebook refresh

Refresh Chromebook Inventory

Email Copy to
Clipboard

Print

Summary  Back

Presidio $60,600.00

Total $60,600.00

https://www.remcsave.org/
mailto:?subject=REMC%20Shopping%20List:%20Summer%2023%20Chromebook%20refresh&body=Bonnie%20Ryfiak%20would%20like%20to%20share%20the%20shopping%20list%20Summer%2023%20Chromebook%20refresh%20Refresh%20Chromebook%20Inventory%0D%0A%0D%0Ahttp://www.remcbids.org/shopping-list/verbose/98965
javascript:history.back()


Item Details Quantity Price Total

22233700

Name: Dell Chromebook 3110 (4GB/32GB)
MFG Model: Dell Dell Chromebook 3110 4gb
Reseller Number: 221500
Contract Expiration: 9/30/2023
Item Description: Intel Celeron N4500, 4GB RAM, 32GB
Storage, 42 Whr 10-hour battery, 65W AC USB-C, Wi-Fi
6 AX201 2x2 802.11ax, Bluetooth 5.0, 11.6", HD
1366x768, 60Hz, 1 USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type-C? port with
DisplayPort Alt mode / 1 USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type-A port
with PowerShare, combo audio port, HDMI, 720p at 30
fps HD RGB camera Single integrated microphone /
720p at 30 fps HD RGB camera Dual-array
microphones, Standard keyboard, Touchpad, 1/1/0 mail-
in warranty. OS Support Expiration Date: June 2029.
Delivery: 13 days ARO.

300 $202.00 $60,600.00

Vendor Total $60,600.00

Vendor Name: Presidio

Vendor URL:

Vendor Notes: Presidio W-9

Vendor Contacts:

Christopher Foster

625 Kenmoor Ave
Ste 309

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

Phone: 6168711521

Fax:

Email: cjfoster@presidio.com

Vendor Contacts:

Customer Service

48325 Alpha Drive
Suite 150

Wixom, MI 48393

Phone: 4073742809

Fax:

Email: dellremc@presidio.com

Vendor Contacts:

Avigilon Sales

48325 Alpha Dr
Suite 150

Wixom, MI 48393

Phone: 248.679.3208

Fax:

Email: mcamps@presidio.com

mailto://cjfoster@presidio.com
mailto://dellremc@presidio.com
mailto://mcamps@presidio.com

	AGENDA Final
	MSBOA Teacher of the Year
	2023-24 proposed Kent ISD budget package
	Minutes 041723 Final
	In Attendance
	Adoption of Agenda
	Recognition
	Consent Agenda
	Reports
	Student Representative Report
	Collaborative Team Reports
	Committee Reports
	Orchestra Report
	New Elementary Report

	New Business
	Crestwood Elementary Administrator Recommendation
	Staff Appreciation Resolution
	Spring Policy Update – First Reading
	Tenure Teacher Approval
	Bond Ratifying Resolution
	Asbestos Abatement
	Baseball and Softball Excavation Bids

	Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present
	Superintendent’s Remarks
	Adjournment

	BOARD COVER SHEET
	BOARD

	BOARD DOCUMENTATION
	DETAILED GENERAL FUND-RETIREMENT
	DETAILED BOND 19  REGULAR CHECKS
	DETAILED 19 BOND MANUAL CHECKS
	BOND CREDIT CARD
	DETAILED GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD
	DETAILED GENERAL FUND ACH
	DETAILED GENERAL FUND CHECKS

	Summer Learning
	2023 KISD Election resolution
	Certified Staff Recommendations
	2023 RGW Consumer's Easmen Board Doct
	M-Consumer's Easment - Roguewood Elementary
	05-03-23 Resolution for Easement (Consumers Energy - 3900 Kroes Street NE) Roguewood
	2023 Roguewood Consumer's Easement

	Chrome Book Purchase
	Refresh Chromebook Inventory
	Chrome Book Purchase REMC SAVE

	List of RHS Graduates
	Memorandum to Dr. Matthews - Class of 2023.docx

	Michigan the District: Rockford Public Schools
	Text1: regular
	Text2: administration office
	Text3: 8
	J 2023 at oclock in the: May
	Text4: 5:30
	held in the in the District on the day of: evening
	Text5: Jarrod Folsom
	Text8: Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Christie Ramsey, Jake Himmelspach, Tricia Anderson, Barbara Helms, Nick Reichenbach 
	The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member: 
	undefined: 
	Text9: 
	Secretary Board of Education: 
	Text6: Rockford Public Schools
	which resolution is a part of the Boards minutes and further certifies that notice of the: regular
	Text7: May 8
	Secretary Board of Education_2: 
	undefined_2: 
	The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member_2: 
	and supported by Member: 
	Secretary Board of Education_3: 
	true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a: 
	of which resolution is a part of the Boards minutes and further certifies that notice of: 
	Secretary Board of Education_4: 
	State Sources: 
	Federal Sources: 
	Grants: 
	undefined_3: 
	revenue for the nongrant portion of the general fund are: 
	3972842: 
	s: 
	2345808: 
	undefined_4: 
	1034966: 
	fill_2: 
	undefined_5: 
	1084661: 
	s_2: 
	444827: 
	s_3: 
	413658: 
	s_4: 
	894989: 
	Kent lSD Total Communications Oral Deaf and DHH Combined: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	6475: 
	9915: 
	1200: 
	infrastructure improvements within information technology: 
	5020302: 


